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Asia Legend
Japan Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |Online Passport Number https://www.ezairyu.mofa.go.jp/RRnet/index.html Color Code: |Not required MLI students No
share e-mail and password to the students Mail In Permanent Address information
used to register and encourage them to In Person Contact Information in New available/no
change passwords Country update
Emergency Contact
Contact Information in Japan &
Of related family members in
Canada
Vietham No Not necessary for those on a student visa Phone call directly Yes** Third party may be able to do but would need to
register individually and share information to
Hong Kong Yes** No registration required as it is a case by case [Online Create an ID with the ROTI https://www.gov.hk/en/residents/immigration/outsidehk/roti.htm students
and No basis. system Theoretically, we can do but might run into
Recommended to contact Chinese consulate Register and fill out form online language barriers in doing so as it is only available
or hotline for any further assistance. Please in the language of the country.
refer to E-mail tab**
there is a roti system to get subscription
updates from HK
Taiwan No registration required Phone call directly Updated on: 3/24/2020
Thailand No In Person Form (need to email to get a Phone call directly
Email form:
consular@thaiconsulatevancouv
er.ca)
Passport
South Korea Unclear If staying more than 90 days Online Passport http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/ca-vancouver-
Mail or Fax Basic certificate(?) ko/brd/m 4579/view.do?seq=1271531&srchFr=&amp;srchTo=&amp;srch
In person Visa to check status of residence [Word=&amp;srchTp=&amp;multi itm seg=0&amp;itm seq 1=0&amp;itm
Immigration stamp for the first seq 2=0&amp;company cd=&amp;company nm=&page=1
time in Canada
China Yes** We have to do them individually online and https://ocnr.mfa.gov.cn/expa/
share e-mail and password to the students
used to register and encourage them to
change passwords
everything is in Mandarin
India Yes All the Indian students studying abroad are  |Online Passport Number http://www.madad.gov.in/AppConsular/welcomelLink
advised to register their information through Address in India
MADAD system. Depending if the student Contact Information in Canada
already has a registered ID or not, we can do Verifiable Emergency Contact in
it for them. The service is provided in English. India (at least one)
Course details
Student Visa details
(Online Registration instruction is
on the website too)
Cambodia emailed but no response
Malaysia No Malaysians who are planning to stay for more |Online a copy of Malaysian Registration |https://www.kln.gov.my/web/can vancouver/malaysian reg
than 3 months in the foreign country are in person application submitted online

required to register at the nearest Malaysian
Mission. Online registration required prior to
visiting the consular services. Documents
must be submitted in person.

Original Passport
Copies of Passport & MyKad
A copy of Visa
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Country Third Party |Comments Method Registration Required [Source
Registration Documents
Possibility
Philippines Yes** Not required but volutary registration is Online pls refer to the online form http://www.vancouverpcg.org/filregistry.html
accepted
Europe
Spain No Must be completed in person In Person Proof of Residence http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/TORONTO/en/ServiciosConsular
Proof of Identity es/Pages/InscripcionConsular.aspx
Proof of Spanish Nationality
Completed Form
Photograph
Italy Yes* Not necessary if stay is not less than 12 Online https://serviziconsolari.esteri.it/ScoFE/index.sco
months Mail In
We have to do them individually online and [In Person
share e-mail and password to the students
used to register and encourage them to
change passwords
everything is in Italian
Austria Yes** We have to do them individually online and [online Purpose of Stay https://ias.bmeia.gv.at/auslandsoesterreicherregistrierung/Home/Index/d
share e-mail and password to the students Contact Details in Austria e
used to register and encourage them to Contact Details locally
change passwords Arrival and Departure Dates
everything is in German
Germany Yes** Elefand is general registration online as per indicated on the online www.rueckholprogramm.de
Rueckhol Program is Repatriation Program form
Registration
People registered through either site would https://elefand.diplo.de/elefandextern/home/login!form.action
receive information on the repatriation
program, but more general information might
only be sent to persons registered through
Switzerland No Ss are required to register separately if they |online Application https://www.eda.admin.ch/countries/germany/en/home/services/itineris.
decide to switch residency here Mail in Valid Swiss ldentity html
For short term they can register through a family members
Rl P certificat.e.of (Eieparture ERUEG! 27 https://account.idm.eda.admin.ch/Collector/
the municipality of the last place
of residence in Switzerland
Ukraine No Ss are required to register on their own online https://friend.mfa.gov.ua/#/
app
website
Sweden Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |Online https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/svensklistan/

share e-mail and password to the students
used to register and encourage them to
change passwords
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Portugal Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |[e-mail Valid Citizen Card/ID Card https://www.consulategeneralportugalvancouver.org/consular-
share e-mail and password to the students (consulado.vanco |Passport registration.html|
used to register and encourage them to uver@mne.pt) Proof of Residence in Canada
change passwords Post mail (920 - |Picture (Passport size,
925 WEST paper/digital)
GEORGIA STREET [Consular Registration Form
VANCOUVER, BC
V6C 312
Canada)
UK No registration needed; Encourage nationals to keep updated through FCO's social media
Ireland Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |online Contact Information https://www.dfa.ie/travel/citizens-registration/
share e-mail and password to the students Trip details
used to register and encourage them to Irish Information
change passwords
Denmark Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |online Contact Information https://danskerlisten.um.dk/
share e-mail and password to the students Destination
used to register and encourage them to arrival and departure
change passwords any fellow travelers
Finland Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |online personal data https://matkustusilmoitus.fi/public_html?command=browse&lang=en
share e-mail and password to the students contact info at destination
used to register and encourage them to information about travel
change passwords
France Yes** Registration only required if more than 6 online French Identity Card/Passport https://www.service-public.fr/compte/se-
months Proof of residence in the connecter?targetUrl=/loginSuccessFromSp&typeCompte=particulier
We have to do them individually online and consular district
share e-mail and password to the students Photo
used to register and encourage them to
change passwords
Czech Republic |No Ss need to register themselves on a DROZD  [Online Name https://drozd.mzv.cz/
system Contact
Passport Number
Period of time spent abroad
Hungary No Ss need to register themselves Online Personal information https://konzinfougyseged.mfa.gov.hu/#!/login
Contact Information
guestionnaire
Norway No Ss need to register themselves Online travel dates https://www.reiseregistering.no/
travel destination
contact information
Russia Yes** We have to do them individually online and  [Online Name https://sos.midhelp.ru/from users/route registration
share e-mail and password to the students travel companions
used to register and encourage them to contact information
change passwords
All in Russian
Belgium Yes** We have to do them individually online and |Online https://travellersonline.diplomatie.be/
share e-mail and password to the students
used to register and encourage them to
change passwords
Languages: French, German, Nederlands
Estonia Yes To register a roster of students: Online https://reisitargalt.vm.ee/registreerimine/
e-mail the information to kons@mfa.ee E-mail PDF Form
Language: Estonian
Latvia Yes** Language: Latvian Online Personal & Contact Information |https://www.latvija.lv/en/PPK/konsularie-pakalpojumi/konsularie-
E-mail Travel dates and details pakalpojumi/p1243/ProcesaApraksts
In person to

consulate
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Lithuania Yes** Separate form to fill if the stay is only up to 6 |Online Personal & Contact Information |http://keliauk.urm.lt/It/gyvenamosios-vietos-deklaravimas-isvykstant-i-
months. In person to Travel dates and details uzsieni-ilgesniam-nei-6-men-laikotarpiui
Registration method listed on site is for stays |consulate if
more than 6 monhts necessary
Romania Unclear No clear website information to register, https://www.mae.ro/node/1422
seems like everything should be left to the
family at home
Bulgaria Unclear Inform local Local Contact information & https://www.mfa.bg/en/services-travel/situation-centre/behaviour-crisis-
Consulate Emergency Contact Information [situations
In Bulgaria
Albania No There is a general assistance registration Online ID Documents https://e-albania.al/eAlbaniaServices/UseService.aspx?service code=9490
option online that may or may not be other relevant documents
relevant as it may not be necessary/required towards the need
todoso
Need to be done by Ss Individually
Slovakia No If Ss are here for more than 90 days, they In person Contact Information https://www.mzv.sk/web/ottawa/konzularne-informacie/hlasenie-pobytu-
need to inform the local consulate within 10 |Via e-mail Arrival and Departure Dates obcanov-sr
days of arrival in the new country
Central & South America
Brazil Yes** We have to do them individually online and  |online and mail |l - Identity document accepted in [https://servicos.receita.fazenda.gov.br/Servicos/CPF/cpfEstrangeiro/Fcpf.a
send copies of the required documents to a the country of residence, which [sp
Brazilian diplomat representative within 15 proves the individual's affiliation.
days. Il - Identity document of one of
the parents, guardian, trustee or
guardian and document proving
the affiliation, guardianship,
trustee or responsibility for the
guard when the application
refers to the registration, as the
case may be, of a child under 16
or incapable .
Il - Proxy's identity document
and public proxy instrument,
when the request is made by a
proxy.
Note: The application for
registration relating to a minor or
incapacitated person must be
signed by a parent, guardian,
curator or person responsible for
their custody due to a court
decision.
Colombia Yes** We have to do them individually online online Passport or Citizens ID, ID issuing |https://tramitesmre.cancilleria.gov.co/tramites/enlinea/registrarCiudadan
date and location, status in 0.xhtml
Canada, Address in Canada, https://www.cancilleria.gov.co/sites/default/files/FOTOS2018/abc actualiz
contact information, occupation |a tu localizacion-2018-2.pdf
Mexico Yes** provide email address and will receive a link [online most likely general information |https://sirme.sre.gob.mx/
with user name and password to fill in (unknown unless we get the link)
information. It expires in 48 hrs.
Belize Emailed but no response yet
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Panama No information available online. Embassy site
does not work.
Argentina No Not necessary but recommended for in person
Students to contact local consulate to register
their time here
Bolivia No They do not collect this information.
Chile No There is no form available now for temporary
residents.
Ecuador No Follow the instructions on the link and they  |online http://www.consuladovirtual.gob.ec/
will call to collaborate the information
Guana |  [emaiedbutnoresponseye [ | | ]
Paraguay Yes** Instructions on how to register here: online Surnames and full names as they |http://www.rcpe.tsje.gov.py
https://tsje.gov.py/procedimiento-de- appear on your Paraguayan civil
inscripcion-al-registro-civico-de-paraguayos- identity card or passport;
residentes-en-el-extranjero.html 2. Sex;
3. Date and place of birth;
4. Number and type of
Paraguayan identity document;
5. Last domicile declared in the
Republic of Paraguay:
Department, District, Locality,
Neighborhood, Address;
6. Full domicile abroad: country,
city, neighborhood, street,
department, floor, house
number, postal code where you
receive personal
correspondence;
7. Telephone Number;
8. Mobile Phone Number;
9. Email;
10. Account for video calls such
as Skype, Facebook, Handouts or
others
Peru Emailed but no response yet. Citizens are
registered during census time.
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Venezuela Unclear Emailed but no response yet. There is an online Passport or Citizens ID, ID issuing |http://www.misionvenezuela.org/V2/images/documentos/Servicios%20Co
online form for Canadians? to register. nsulares/Registro Consular.pdf
Middle East
Turkey Yes & No Ss need to inform nearest Consulate within 20]in person address
days of arrival e-mail contact information
We can send an e-mail of a student list in the
interim
Iran No No Registration system in place Phone call directly to Embassy in Mexico
No Consulate/Embassy in Canada
Africa
Nigeria Yes** The Nigeria High Commission encourage all  |online pls refer to the online form https://nigeriahcottawa.ca/feedback/nigeria-citizen-registration
Nigerians in Canada to register their
information
Uganda Yes** Ugandan citizens residing in Canada are mail in Registration Form (can be https://ottawa.mofa.go.ug/files/downloads/citregis.pdf
encouraged to register with the Uganda High [fax downloaded from the link)
Commission, Ottawa. Please download the email a copy of a proof of applicant's

registration form, fill and send/fax or email
the forms with the required attachments to
the Mission on the address below:

Uganda High Commission

350 Sparks Street, Suite 1210

Ottawa, Ontario

K1R 758

Tel: 613 789 7797

E-mail: ottawa@mofa.go.ug

immigration status in Canada
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